Rachael Porcari

From: Rachael Porcari

Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2014 1:44 PM I J ATE MATERI AL
To: Rachael Porcari .

Subject: RE: agenda item 13a and 13b MEETING DATE ‘ \ /(ﬂ { ' q’

ITEM #_|2& 1 [3b

From: Kim Belt

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 12:02 PM

To: Jim Shirk; Nick Marano

Cc: Darren Anderson; Daniel Rotter; Darren Schulz; Nicki Aaker
Subject: RE: agenda item 13a and 13b

Please see my answers below. | am copying Public Works to have a drawing of the project created. | have also
forwarded your questions to Nicki Aaker regarding the vaccinations. Thanks!

From: Jim Shirk

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 9:50 AM
To: Kim Belt; Nick Marano

Subject: agenda item 13a and 13b

Ms. Belt,

For the meeting on Thursday here a few of my questions for the following agenda items:

13A

a. Submit as late material a visual type drawing that depicts where within the city the project will actually

occur. Public Works

b. On Page 2 —the Quality of life capital projects/construction account — these funds collected through Question
18 correct? Correct.

c Not shown is the amount of total funding in both of these accounts. This is the information provided on the

Board Action Form: With carryover there will be $116,785.00 in the Quality of Life Account and $11,052.00
in the Residential Construction Account for Fiscal year 2014/1015.

13 B.

a. The Purchasing various vaccinations is most likely beneficial to the City — can you provide some insight as to
what some of vaccinates actually are — health

b. It states that these vaccinations are for Carson City and Douglas County citizens - what will happen if a citizen

from Lyon county (or any other county) shows up for a vaccination, will they qualify for any of these
vaccinations?Health
c. How much funding is Douglas contributing to the purchasing of these vaccinations?Health

Sincerely,

Jim Shirk

Supervisor Ward 4
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